



City of Santa Barbara

PLAYERS' IMPROVEMENT FUND SUBCOMMITTEE

To GOLF ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Tues. Dec 08, 2015

Minutes

John Craig called Players' Improvement Fund Subcommittee meeting to order 5:00 pm outside Mulligans in patio area.

Roll Call

Committee Members Present

John Craig (chair)
Bryant Henson
Gretchen Ostergren
Jeff Hewes
Lori Takeuchi

Others Present

Simon Herrera, Golf Course Superintendent

Changes to Agenda - None

Written Communications

Received 2, P.I.F. Sub Committee applications; Lori Takeuchi & Robert Garcia

Public Comment: Request for club washers on all par three holes.

CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Minutes from Oct. 13, 2015 meeting approved unanimously.

ADMINISTRATIVE AND STAFF REPORT

2. The committee discussed the status of the tee and bunker renovation project to be re-bid. Discussion took place leading to agreement that the placement of the new green tee boxes be ideally placed as near the cart path as possible, except on #14, where it could be positioned nearer the tree line. Intent is to provide players a similar approach club to the green as those using the red, white or blue tee boxes.
3. New projects were discussed and Simon informed PIF that he was working on a financial estimate for an artificial green as previously submitted for approval by the PIFSC. Should the project be approved, there could be an opportunity to have a "day of caring", whereby volunteer labor would clear the area in preparation for the project.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 6:00 pm.